

STEPHEN TOBLER

ARCHITECT

Stephen Tobler received his Bachelor of Science in Urban Planning in 1986 and a Masters of Architecture from the University of Utah in 1990, where he was awarded the National AIA Scholarship. Upon graduating he moved to New York City where he worked for such notable firms as Richard Meier & Partners and Kohn Pedersen Fox and was involved in commercial, civic, institutional and residential projects including Canal+ Headquarters in Paris, KNP Corporate Offices in the Netherlands, The Getty Center in Los Angeles, U.S. Federal Court House at Foley Square in Manhattan as well as numerous other projects including product design and production.

Inspired by a strong interest in Western regionalism, vernacular imagery and materiality he moved to Jackson, Wyoming in 1993 to open his own office collaboration. His practice in Jackson spanned 14 years, producing numerous works which include custom residences, public housing, restaurant, retail, commercial and civic projects as well as continued product and fixture design and production. A desire to practice in an urban setting and have a connection with academia prompted a move to Portland, Oregon in 2007. Currently he is focused on his private practice based in Portland having completed a decade long full-time tenure as an Associate Professor of Practice at the University of Utah Graduate School of Architecture + Planning.

He received design awards for his progressive work in the American West including an AIA Western Region Citation for the Sage Meadows Affordable Housing Development, the National Association of Housing & Redevelopment Official's award for Teton County Housing Authority's Wilson Meadows Development and numerous AIA Wyoming and Utah Chapter Honor, Citation & Merit awards for residential, public housing and commercial works.

WWW.STEPHENTOBLER.COM

st@stephentobler.com

503 .729.4381

STEPHEN TOBLER RA AIA

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH
Graduate School of Architecture

Salt Lake City, Utah

Master of Architecture 1990
National AIA Scholarship 1989-90
Faculty Award of Excellence, University of Utah

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH
Department of Geography + Urban Design

Salt Lake City, Utah

Bachelor of Science 1986

HARVARD UNIVERSITY
Graduate School of Design

Cambridge, Massachusetts

Institute of Affordable Housing – Executive Education 2001
Practicing Out There – Executive Education 2003,
The Challenges of Leadership – Executive Education 2006

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Principal

STEPHEN TOBLER ARCHITECT

Portland, Oregon 2007-present

Associate Professor of Practice

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH
College of Architecture + Planning

Salt Lake City, Utah 2009-2020

Principal

TOBLER DUNCKER ARCHITECTS

Jackson, Wyoming 1996-2007

Principal

MAX J. SMITH & ASSOCIATES

Jackson, Wyoming / Salt Lake City, Utah 1993-96

Designer

KOHN PEDERSEN FOX

New York, New York 1992-93

Designer

RICHARD MEIER & PARTNERS

New York, New York 1989-92

Intern Architect

THE JOSEPH BOGGS STUDIO

Washington D.C. 1988 summer

Intern Architect

MAX J. SMITH & ASSOCIATES

Salt Lake City, Utah 1984-89

REFERENCES

Available Upon Request

AWARDS

Wyoming Chapter of the American Institute of Architects 2008
Award of Merit: Blu Kitchen

3-form Second Annual Best Installation Award 2007
Blu Kitchen, Jackson WY

Wyoming Chapter of the American Institute of Architects 2004
Award of Honor: Millward Affordable Housing Community

National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials 2004
Agency Award of Excellence in Program Innovation – Project Design: Wilson Meadows Third Filing, Teton County Housing Authority

Wyoming Chapter of the American Institute of Architects 2002
Honor Award: Webber Residence

Utah Chapter of the American Institute of Architects 2001
Award of Merit: Webber Residence

Western Mountain Region American Institute of Architects 2000
Citation Award: Sage Meadows Affordable Housing Project

Wyoming Chapter of the American Institute of Architects 1999
Award of Merit: Sage Meadows Affordable Housing Project

Wyoming Chapter of the American Institute of Architects 1999
Award of Honorable Mention: McGinty Residence

Wyoming Chapter of the American Institute of Architects 1997
Award of Merit: Wild Turkey Boutique

American Institute of Architects 1989
National AIA Scholarship: Stephen Tobler

PROJECT LIST

MASTER PLANNING

Sage Meadows - Teton County Housing Authority: Master Plan & New Construction	Jackson, WY 23 units/5 acres (31,280 s.f.)	Complete
Community Safety Network: Master Plan for Shelter Facility & Housing	Jackson, WY 8900 s.f.	Complete
Wilson Meadows - Teton County Housing Authority: Master Plan	Wilson, WY 16 units/1.8 acres (20,000 s.f.)	Complete
Anderson Mill Project / Goble Development: Mixed Use Master Plan	Logan, UT 5.6 acres	Not Executed
Thayne Village Center: Mixed Use Master Plan	Thayne, WY 9.7 acres	Not Executed
Karns Hillside Subdivision: Affordable Housing Master Plan	Jackson, WY 16 units / 1.7 acres (16,000 s.f.)	Not Executed
Hastings Farm Subdivision: Master Plan & Housing Development	Driggs, ID 24 units/77 acres (57,600 s.f.)	Complete
Millward Parcel - Teton County Housing Authority: Master Plan	Jackson, WY 49 units / 8.29 acres (50,000 s.f.)	Complete
Miller Properties: Planned Mixed Use	Jackson, WY Status: 6 (50' x 150') town lots	Not Executed

INSTITUTIONAL

Community Safety Network: Shelter for Family Violence Victims	Jackson, WY 6400 s.f.	Complete
Community Safety Network: Phase II - Transitional Housing	Jackson, WY 2500 s.f.	Complete
Community Children's Project: Remodel	Jackson, WY 1000 s.f.	Complete

Pumpkin Patch Preschool: Remodel	Wilson, WY 900 s.f.	Complete
Teton Youth and Family Services: New Modular Construction	Jackson, WY 3400 s.f.	Complete
Jackson Hole Community School: Interior Fit-out - 2 Phases	Jackson, WY 10,000 s.f.	Complete
Red Top Meadows - Wilderness Building: New Modular Construction	Wilson, WY 2600 s.f.	Complete
SPECIAL PROJECTS		
Pathways Restroom Facility: New Construction Prototype	Teton County, WY 300 s.f.	Complete
Household Hazardous Waste Facility: New Construction	Jackson, WY 2350 s.f.	Complete
Teton Weed & Pest: Dormitory Remodel	Jackson, WY 900 s.f.	Complete
H.D. Dunn & Son Ranch: Calving Facility & Master Plan	Tetonia, ID 13,500 s.f.	Complete
Bridger Valley Water Treatment Plant: Architectural Consultant	Lyman, WY 12,200 s.f.	Complete
Teton Village Sewer Treatment Plant: Architectural Consultant	Teton Village, WY 9800 s.f.	Complete
RETAIL/COMMERCIAL		
Jackson Hole Mountain Resort: Bridger South Skier Services Building	Teton Village, WY 28,000 s.f.	Not Executed
PURE Skin Care & Cosmetics: Interior Remodel/ Fixtures	Gaslight Alley, Jackson, WY 500 s.f.	Complete
Wild Turkey Boutique: Interior & Storefront Remodel/ Fixtures	Gaslight Alley, Jackson, WY 800 s.f.	Complete

Local Knowledge Visitor Services: Interior Remodel	Jackson, WY 2000 s.f.	Complete
PURE Sun Valley: Interior Fit Out/ Fixtures	Sun Valley, ID 300 s.f.	Complete
Discovery Center - Grand Teton IMAX: New Construction	Jackson, WY 48,000 s.f.	Not Executed
Jackson Hole Mountain Resort: Casper Restaurant Remodel and Addition	Teton Village, WY 3900 s.f.	Not Executed
Gaslight Alley Retail Center: Remodel	Jackson, WY 17,500 s.f.	Not Executed
Davies Reid: Jackson Drug Building Restoration	Jackson, WY 7000 s.f.	Complete
81 N. Main: New Construction	Victor, ID 8800 s.f.	Not Executed
Muse Gallery: Interior Remodel	Jackson, WY 2000 s.f.	Complete
Spa Verde - Snow King Resort: New Construction	Jackson, WY 9600 s.f.	Complete
PURE 4 Skin Care & Cosmetics: Interior Fit Out/ Fixtures	Portland, OR 850 s.f.	Complete
Canoe: Interior Fit Out	Jackson, WY 1500 s.f.	Complete
OFFICE		
Centerpiece Office Building: New Construction	Jackson, WY 10,400 s.f.	Complete
Design Workshop: Studio Remodel	Jackson, WY 2500 s.f.	Complete
Southside Ventures/ JH Medical Clinic: New Construction	Jackson, WY 14,000 s.f.	Not Executed

Tobler Duncker Architects: Studio Remodel & Addition	Jackson, WY 1300 s.f.	Complete
Rudd and Co.: Interior Office Construction	Jackson, WY 3200 s.f.	Complete
Pierson Land Surveys: Office Expansion	Jackson, WY 1650 s.f.	Complete
Rosenberger Photographic Studio: Remodel	Salt Lake City, UT 800 s.f.	Complete
Smith Law Offices: Remodel	Jackson, WY 3000 s.f.	Complete
Levy Law Offices: Interior Remodel	Jackson, WY 3568 s.f.	Complete
TCHA Offices: Interior Remodel	Jackson, WY 1700 s.f.	Complete
Modernist Financil: Interior Remodel/ Fit Out	Portland, OR 1200 s.f.	Complete
RESTAURANTS		
Snake River Grill: Interior Remodel	Jackson, WY 1400 s.f.	Complete
Koshu: Interior Remodel/ Fixtures	Jackson, WY 800 s.f.	Complete
Rendezvous Bistro: Interior/ Exterior Remodel	Jackson, WY 4400 s.f.	Complete
Bistro Catering: Interior Remodel	Jackson, WY 1200 s.f.	Complete
Mizu Sushi: Interior Remodel	Wilson, WY 1100 s.f.	Complete
TRIO An American Bistro: Interior Remodel	Jackson, WY 1500 s.f.	Complete

Q Roadhouse Barbeque: Interior/ Exerior Remodel	Wilson, WY 7250 s.f.	Complete
Blu Kitchen: Addition/ Interior Remodel	Jackson, WY 1900 s.f.	Complete
Pica's Mexican Taqueria: Interior Remodel	Jackson, WY 2200 s.f.	Complete
Osteria: Hotel Terra Interior Fit Out/ New Construction	Teton Village, WY 4000 s.f.	Complete
Jackson Hole Brew Pub & Brewery: Remodel/ Addition	Jackson, WY 2400 s.f.	Complete
Taste Unique - Italian Kitchen: Interior Fit Out	Portland, OR 650 s.f.	Complete
HOUSING		
Sage Meadows-Teton County Housing Authority: New Construction	Jackson, WY 23 units / 1000-1350 s.f. each	Complete
Wilson Meadows-Teton County Housing Authority: New Construction	Wilson, WY 16 units / 1250 s.f. each	Complete
Millward Parcel-Teton County Housing Authority: New Modular Construction	Jackson, WY 55 units/ 8.29 acres (60,000. s.f.)	Complete
Community Safety Network Transitional Housing: New Construction	Jackson, WY 4 units / 3000 s.f. total	Complete
Habitat for Humanity Prototype: New Construction	Jackson, WY 7 units / 1200 s.f. each	Complete
Hog Island-Teton County Housing Authority: New Construction	Jackson, WY 3300 s.f.	Complete
Bar BC Ranch: Design Guidelines & Concept Plan	Jackson, WY	Complete
Wilson Park-Teton County Housing Authority: New Construction	Wilson, WY 8 units / 1200 s.f. each	Complete

RESIDENTIAL – CUSTOM

Stifel Residence: New Construction	Spring Creek Ranch, WY 6000 s.f.	Complete
McGinty Residence: New Construction	Status: Completed 4900 s.f.	Complete
Lot 13 Hancock Residence: New Construction	Teton Pines, WY 4800 s.f.	Complete
Alsted Residence: New Construction	Spring Creek Ranch, WY 7050 s.f.	Complete
Webber Residence: New Construction	Park City, UT 4200 s.f.	Complete
Wilbrecht Residence: New Construction	Stilson Ranches, WY 4000 s.f.	Complete
Duncker Residence: New Construction	Wilson Meadows, WY 2300 s.f.	Complete
Mason Residence: New Construction	Solitude, WY 6200 s.f.	Complete
Lot 14 Residence: New Construction	Teton Pines, WY 6100 s.f.	Complete
Miller Guesthouse: New Construction	John Dodge Homestead, WY 1000 s.f.	Complete
Forsyth Residence: New Construction	Wilson Meadows, WY 2600 s.f.	Complete
Marsala Residence: New Construction	Highland Park Estates, WY 5200 s.f.	Not Executed
Brinckerhoff Guesthouse: New Construction	Porcupine Creek, Jackson, WY 1000 s.f.	Complete
Oelsen Residence: New Construction	Jackson Hole Golf & Tennis, WY 4200 s.f.	Complete

Sage Creek Ranch Residence/ Guesthouse Barn: New Construction - Phase 1	Tetonia, ID 12,500 s.f.	Not Executed
Mayer Residence & Guesthouse: New Construction	Indian Springs, WY 7500 s.f.	Not Executed
Fowler Residence: New Construction	Alta, UT 3800 s.f.	Not Executed
Love Residence: New Construction	Jackson, WY 4900 s.f.	Complete
Feldman Residence: New Construction	Wilson, WY 10,000 s.f.	Complete
Brittenham Residence: New Construction	Jackson, WY 8000 s.f.	Complete
Feldman Pool House: New Construction	Wilson, WY 4000 s.f.	Not Executed
Larcher Residence: New Prefab Construction	Wilson, WY 2000 s.f.	Not Executed
Kreder Overton Residence: New Construction	Boise, ID 4400 s.f.	Complete
Gladden Residence: New Construction	Alta, WY 6000 s.f.	Not Executed
Williams Residence: New Construction	Spring Creek Ranch, WY 3000 s.f.	Not Executed
Bunzl Residence: New Construction	Jackson, WY 6800 s.f.	Not Executed
Parazette Garage Pavilion: New Construction	Jackson, WY 800 s.f.	Complete
Crothers Residence: New Construction	Jackson, WY 6300 s.f.	Complete
Wilbrecht Townhouses: New Construction	Jackson, WY 2 Units/ 800 s.f. each	Complete

Robertson Residence: New Construction	Wilson, WY 5200 s.f.	Not Executed
Sullivan Guest House: New Construction	Wilson, WY 1000 s.f.	Not Executed
Voss Noell Residence & Guest House: New Construction	Lake Creek Ranches, WY 10,000 s.f.	Pending

RESIDENTIAL – ADDITION/ REMODEL

Miller Residence: Remodel	John Dodge Homestead, WY 1500 s.f.	Complete
Friedeman Residence: Remodel & Addition	John Dodge Homestead, WY 6700 s.f.	Complete
Brinckerhoff Residence: Addition & Remodel	Porcupine Creek, Jackson, WY 7000 s.f.	Complete
Gray Residence: Remodel & Addition	The Aspens, WY 4500 s.f.	Complete
Easton Nipon Apartment: Apartment Renovation	New York, NY 1200 s.f.	Complete
Armour Residence: Condominium Remodel	Teton Village, WY 1000 s.f.	Complete
Tobler Residence: Condominium Remodel	The Aspens, WY 1200 s.f.	Complete
Helm Residence: Addition & Remodel - 2 Phases	Jackson, WY 5000 s.f.	Complete
Hawks Residence: Remodel - 2 Phases	The Aspens, WY 2000 s.f.	Complete
Cheek Residence: Remodel	Skyline Ranch, WY 1200 s.f.	Complete
Field Residence: Remodel	Wilson, WY 2000 s.f.	Complete

Long Residence: Remodel	Jackson, WY 3600 s.f.	Complete
Bratspis Residence: Addition	John Dodge Homestead, WY 1475 s.f.	Complete
Broyles Residence & Studio: Remodel	Schofield Patent, Wilson, WY 500 s.f.	Complete
Hancock Residence: Remodel	Wilson, WY 1800 s.f.	Complete
Magnuson Residence: Remodel & Addition	Jackson, WY 2000 s.f.	Complete
Schlager Residence: Remodel	Jackson, WY 500 s.f.	Complete
Rodeck Residence: Remodel	Jackson, WY 2200 s.f.	Complete
Gillin Residence: Remodel	Lake Creek Estates, WY 600 s.f.	Complete
Greenberg Residence: Remodel - 2 Phases	Wilson, WY 2000 s.f.	Complete
Harding Condominium: Remodel	Jackson, WY 1200 s.f.	Complete
Lambert Loft: Renovation	Pawtucket, RI 5000 s.f.	Not Executed
Briggs Ramkowsky Residence: Remodel & Addition - 2 Phases	Jackson, WY 4000 s.f.	Complete
Wakeman Residence: Garage & Guesthouse Addition	Wilson, WY 700 s.f.	Complete
French Residence: Addition & Remodel	Wilson, WY 1500 s.f.	Complete
Pisano Residence: Addition	Jackson, WY 1900 s.f.	Not Executed

Heffernan Residence: Addition & Remodel	Jackson, WY 1200 s.f.	Complete
McCormick Toscano Residence: Addition & Remodel	Portland, OR 4000 s.f.	Complete
Alden Hussey Loft: Renovation - 2 phases	Portland, OR 1300 s.f.	Complete
Hung Watkins Residence: Remodel	Portland, 1800 s.f.	Complete
Brandt Residence: Addition & Remodel	Katonah NY 2400 s.f.	Not Executed
Brown Residence: Addition & Remodel	Portland, OR 2600 s.f.	Not Executed
Mitchell Townhouses: Addition & Remodel	Spring Creek Ranches, WY 2 Units/ 2800 s.f. each	Not Executed
Sullivan Residence: Addition & Remodel	Wilson, WY 6200 s.f.	Complete
North Condominium: Addition & Remodel	Alta, UT 200 s.f.	Complete
Voss Noell Residence: Addition & Remodel	Lake Creek Ranches, WY 10,000 s.f.	Pending
Gibbs Cabin: Addition & Restoration	Alta, UT 1600 s.f.	Pending

Projects 1993-Present: Stephen Tobler Architect - Principal; Tobler Duncker Architects - Principal, MJSA Architects - Principal